Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Davision of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JTM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: AUGUST 22, 2012

SUBJECT REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT WITH KENTUCKY
TRANSPORTATION CABINET FOR EXTENSION OF
PERFORMANCE PERIOD THROUGH JUNE 39, 2013 FOR THE FIBER
OPTIC CABLE 2009 PROJECT

On June 11, 2009 (Ordinance No. 90-2009), Urban County Council approved the acceptance of
federal funds for the Fiber Optic Cable Installation Project. This project supports the costs of fiber

optic cable instaliation and video equipment/data communications integration. This project focuses on Man o’
War Blvd. (Tates Creek to Nicholasville), Nicholasville Road (Wilson Downing to Tiverton Way), Nicholasville
Road (Toronto to Cobblestone), Tates Creek Road (New Circle to Man o’ War Bivd)} and North Broadway (Fire

Station 8 to Old Paris Pike). This agreement expires on August 25, 2012,

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has offered the LFUCG an Amendment to the Agreement
providing for an extended performance period through June 30, 2013,

Council authorization to execute the Amendment to the Agreement is hereby requested.
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Trene Gooding, Director

Xe: Richard Moloney, Acting Commissioner of the Department of Environmental Quality and
Public Works
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